Public Document Pack
City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on Thursday, 2 March 2017 at 10.00 am
in Reception Room 2, City Hall

Members of the Committee — Councillors

CONSERVATIVE LABOUR INDEPENDENT
BM Smith M Slater Morris
Notes:

This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by
contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed
except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place.
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the
officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:
Parveen Akhtar

City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Claire Tomenson

Phone: 01274 432457

E-Mail: claire.tomenson@bradford.gov.uk

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Er




A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST
(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1)  Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set
out in the Code of Conduct. Disclosable pecuniary interests
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2)  Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this
restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992.

(3)  Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4)  Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council
Standing Order 44.

INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by
contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports
and background papers may be restricted.

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper

should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council




If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if
you wish to appeal.

(Claire Tomenson - 01274 432457)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

3. CROSSFLATTS CRICKET CLUB, KEIGHLEY ROAD, BINGLEY 1-30

The Assistant Director, Waste, Fleet and Transport Services, will
present a report (Document “M”) that outlines an application for
variation to extend permitted hours for live and recorded music and the
supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club on a Friday and Saturday.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents
referred to in Document “M” and, after hearing individuals, bodies
or businesses, determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Er




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3/

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet &
Transport Services to the meeting of the Bradford
District Licensing Panel to be held on 2 March 2017.

M

Subject:

Application for variation of a Club Premises Certificate for Crossflatts Cricket Club,
Keighley Road, Bingley.

Summary statement:

Application for variation to extend permitted hours for live and recorded music and
the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club on a Friday and Saturday.

John Major Portfolio:

Assistant Director

Waste, Fleet & Transport Services Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Senior Licensing Officer

Phone: (01274) 431873 Corporate

E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk

L. City of Bradford
L | Metropolitan District Council

Page 1



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Report to the Licensing Panel

Ward: Bingley
SUMMARY

The application is for the variation of a Club Premises Certificate to extend
permitted hours for live and recorded music and the supply of alcohol by or on
behalf of a club on a Friday and Saturday.

BACKGROUND

The applicants

Crossflatts Cricket Club. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.
The Premises

Crossflatts Cricket Club, Keighley Road, Bingley.

Current Licence

The premises currently hold a Club Premises Certificate with the following permitted
hours;

Supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club

Monday to Saturday: 10.00 to 23.00
Sunday: 12.00 to 22.30
Christmas Day: 12.00 to 15.00
Christmas Day; 19.00 to 22.30
Good Friday: 12.00 to 22.30
New Years Eve: 10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the

following day.

Performance of Live Music & Playing of Recorded Music

Monday to Saturday: 10.00 to 23.00
Sunday: 12.00 to 22.30
Christmas Day: 12.00 to 15.00
Christmas Day; 19.00 to 22.30
Good Friday: 12.00 to 22.30

A copy of the Club Premises Certificate is attached at Appendix 2.
Application
The variation application has been submitted to extend permitted hours for live and

recorded music and the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club on a Friday and
Saturday.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 2



2.6

3.1

Report to the Licensing Panel

Supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club/Performance of Live Music & Playing of
Recorded Music

Friday & Saturday: extended until 02.00
2.5 Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives

a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;
None.

b) Public safety will be achieved by;
None.

c) Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;
None.

d) Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;
None.

e) General — all four licensing objectives
None.

Relevant Representations Received

Individual, Body or Business

A letter of representation has been received from a local resident which raises
concerns of an increase of noise, disturbance and anti social behaviour by patrons
leaving the club later at night due to extended hours. The resident also has
concerns about litter and bottles being smashed on the resident’s driveway.

The representation is attached at Appendix 3.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

C) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 3



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

4.2

Report to the Licensing Panel

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder) and Part 6 (prevention of public nuisance).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

OPTIONS

Members may:

(@ Vary a club premises certificate as applied for subject to any mandatory
conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b) Vary a club premises certificate in whole or in part subject to such additional
conditions relating to achievement of the licensing objectives as members
think fit; or

(© Refuse to vary the club premises certificate.

Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision

with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members

they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

There are no apparent finance or resource implications.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 4



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES
There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.
LEGAL APPRAISAL
Referred to in part 3 of this report.
OTHER IMPLICATIONS
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance

with the general interest. The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 5



Report to the Licensing Panel

8.6 TRADE UNION
Not applicable.
8.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS
Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.
9. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS
None.
10. RECOMMENDATIONS
Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related
application(s).
11. APPENDICES
1. Application form received 19 December 2016.
2. Copy of current Club Premises Certificate.
3. Letter of representation.
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Application form, plan etc.
L. City of Bradford
L | Metropolitan District Council

Page 6



to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING APPLICATION

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the
completed form for your records.

rrne e e e s aensanennenas (IDSEFE NAamMe of club) club applies for a club premises
certificate under section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Ciub premises certificate number 61) iCLA-OOGI b - 07i 434

Part 1 — Club Premises Details

Name of ciub ;
CNRoSSELATTS (CaAicki T ClLas

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

RYSHWorl7TiH- PANK . KEICHLEY 1oArd

Post town Post code

RBiwllEey I3 /1é. LEAR

Telephone number {if any)
019 #4 - g Qe S0

E-mail address {optional)

Name of person performing duties of a secretary to the club

Address of person performing duties of a secretary to the club

HROW) SquseT, 2]

Post town %\\\Iﬁtbb\f Post code 'Bb\@; 2&{3

Daytime contact telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone
number (if any) OS],
[

E-mail address (optional)

Page 7



Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town ! Postcode

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick
i !
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes + No
DD MM YYYY
If not, from what date to you want the variation to take | i l | i ! !
effect? : i i | |
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction | | Yes i No
of the late night levy? (Please see guidance note 1) ‘ ; !
[ Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 2)
QuUpPPLY pF AL oHOL |
- A A ~ < |
LiviE  presic v 77 "
s et O n° -:{'
! jRECc on JIERD ALUS v
i |
| _
|
i
i

If the club's proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to
attend the premises at any one tome, please state the number expected to attend

Page 8

10



Part 4 — Club Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Club Operating Schedule which would be subject to change if this

application to vary is successfui.

What qualifying ciub activities do you intend to conduct on the club premises which will be affected by your
application.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c}
d)
e)
f)
0)
h)

plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
tive music {if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in
box H)

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club (if ticking yes, fill in box I}

The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of aclub to a guest of a member
of the club for consumption on the premises where the sale takes place (if ticking yes, fill

in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 9

Please tick as appropriate

s

11



A

| Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
timings (please read {please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
guidance note 7}
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon ! Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
i .
.
Tue ‘
Wed | State any seasonal variations for performing play {please read guidance
: ' note 5)
!
Thur
!
Fri ' Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the club premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
Films Will the exhibition of a films take place Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish _ Both
Mon ! Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
|
| Tue !
!
I _
Wed i State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
i guidance note 5)
Thur i
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the club premises for-
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
| i the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat !
Sun i

Page 10

12



¢

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Pilease give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the club premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list. (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainment
Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors
take place indoors or outdoors or hoth —
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the club premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

_Sun

Page 11
13




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take Indoors
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
i read guidance note 5)
Thur '
Fri 19 o0 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the club premises for
! the performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
22. 09 | column on the left, please list.
Sat (Please read guidance note 6)
I o 00
Sun -

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take Indoors
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both - please
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 3} Outdoors 5
guidance note 7) {
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri i3, 00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the ciub premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
©1 0 | column on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 6)
Sat |50 | paw |
& Qa0
Sun f e ] I8 oo

Page 12

14



G

Performance of dance | Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick Outd

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) oors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (piease read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the club premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), {f} or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (piease read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Will the entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors
outdoors or hoth — please tick (please read

uidance note 7

- ) guidance note 3) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f} or {g) (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the club premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), {f) or
(g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.

Sat (please red guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 13
15



Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day ! Start | Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the ! ‘/
consumption on or off the premises or both | premises
— please tick (please read guidance note 8) OFff the

premises

Both

Mon

e |38 -ve

Tue j}’ go 020

Wed j/-00 |9 T-00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read

'} guidance note 5)

Thur |;/. 06 9.z

Lo e

Sat 10 %a ’

Sun {4001 9300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the club premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list. (please read guidance note 6)

J

Hours club premises
are open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish

Mon ll-09] Qo0

Tue |/).o0 |94 .00

Wed | j/joe |0T-co

State any seasonal variations (piease read guidance note 5)

Thur /I“d» R BT

La

Fri /}, i

; O2-p0
Sat i {ii e

: oS e
Sun i £t ng 2:3 ol

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the club premises to be
open to members and guests at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list. {please read guidance note 6)

Page 14

16



1

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters

guidance note 9)

ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

L

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the certificate which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick as appropriate

I have enclosed the club premises certificate

| have enclosed the relevant part of the club premises certificate

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the certificate or part

of it below:

Reasons why the club has failed to enclosed the club premises certificate or relevant part of it

Page 15

17




Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e} (please reatLquidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 16
18



Checklist

Please tick to indicate agreement

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or

» | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy

* | have sent coples of this application and the plan to responsible authorities

* | understand that | must now advertise my application

» | have enclosed the club premises certificate or relevant part of it or explanation

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.,

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

(insert full name)

make this application on behalf of the club and have authority to bind the club.
Signature
Date !
el e /e. rm,,/' 7l

Address for correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 12)
THE Qnrovisf
C.rOSSFL A 77 §
1L G,z Y
WES T Yo oo

Post town Post code )
IT3inG LY 1T i6 ALE
Telephone number (if any)

C 1L F L

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by email your email address

Page 17
19




Notes for Guidance

L.

e 3

10.

11.

12.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are appIying is to avoid
becoming liable to the late night levy.

Describe the premises, For example the type of premises it is, its general situation and layout and any
other information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes
off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for people to consume these off-supplies,
please include a description of where this will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a
tent).

Please state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively) where the aciivity will go on for an extra hour during summer
months.

For example (but not cxelusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00).

If the club wishes members and their guests to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick
‘on the premises’. If the club wishes people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If the club wishes people to be able to do both, please tick
‘both’.

Please give information about anything to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern in respect of children, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or gambling machines etc.

Please list hete steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed by someone with the authority to bind the club.

This is the address which we will use to correspond with the club about this application.

Page 18
20



' City of Bradford MDC
|—-waw.bradford.gov.u-k I

Licensing Team, Environmental & Regulatory Services, Jacobs Well, Bradford, BD1 5RW

Declaration for a club premises certificate to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING DECLARATION

Before completing this form piease read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In ali cases ensure your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the
cormpleted form for your records.

Club premises details

Name of club

P Acss$Fip 75 CAictcéT  ClalS

Postal address of club, if any, or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Iy SHep ot TH PANK
Cisi C-H LELY 71 oA D

Post town " | Post code

Rin/GLEY I30i6 ALEA
Telephone number at premises (if any) 127 4 CE LSO

E-mail (optional)

Club Declaration as to qualifying club status

2.6.58..7.3 O S (insert name of club) club makes the
following declarations

1) Where the club to which this application relates is:
» Aregistered society within the meaning of the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965;
» A registered society within the meaning of the Friendly Societies Act 1974; or
* A registered friendly society within the meaning of the Friendly Societies Act,

the ciub declares that the club satisfies:
Please tick v’

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003

Please give relevant club rule number(s) "

Condition 4 in section 62(5) of the Licensing Act 2003

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

Page 19
21



Does the club wish to supply alcohol to members and guests?

If yes the club declares that:

The purchase of alcohol for the club and the supply of alcohol by the club is under the control of
the members or of a committee appointed by the members

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

2) Where the club to which this application relates is:
An association organised for the social well-being and recreation of persons employed in or about coal

mines, the club declares that the club satisfies:
Please tick v

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003

: |
Please give relevant club rule number(s) !

—
|
Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 ] l

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

Does the club wish to supply alcohol to members and guests?

if yes the club declares that it satisfies:

First condition in section 66{4} of the Licensing Act 2003

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any | !

Second condition in section 66(5) of the Licensing Act 2003

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any '

3) Where the club to which this application relates does not fall into the categories in 1 or 2 above,
the club declares that the club satisfies:

Please tick v
Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003
Please give relevant club rule nun’iber(s) i
Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 : N |

o
Please give relevant club rule number(s) |

Condition 3 in section 62(4) of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 20
22



The club’s arrangements for restricting the club’s freedom of purchase of alcohol are:

a) contained in club rute number(s),

b) or, as follows

(Please provide a short description)

The club’s provisions by which money or property of the club or any gain arising from the carrying on of the
club is or may be applied for charitable benevolent or political purposes are:

a) contained in club rule number{s),

b) or, as follows

(Please provide a short description)

The arrangements for giving members information about the finances of the club are:

a) contained in ciub rule number(s),

b) or, as follows

(Please provide a short description)

Please describe details of the books of accounts and other records kept to ensure the accuracy of the
information about finances given to members of the club or give the relevant rule number(s). Use separate
sheet if necessary.

23




Please tick v°

Condition 4 in section 62(5) of the Licensing Act 2003 !

Condition 5 in section 62(6) of the Licensing Act 2003

Please tick v/
The club proposes to supply alcohol to members and guests, and declares that the club satisfies: 1 |
I —|
—

itional conditi i i he Li ing Act 2 :
additional condition 1 in section 64(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 |

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

additional condition 2 in section 64(3) of the Licensing Act 2003

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any ;

UL

additional condition 3 in section 64(4) of the Licensing Act 2003

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any | o

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Vol S8R LA TT S G LS

..... make this declaration on behalf of the

Date ....... i / é//fz—//é
Capacity .............. P (T a7 4 X 2 T 2 RO TOT RO T OO OO U OO URTRRUOOS

Page 22
24



City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

& » - Py -
1 Ty i, e Ta
Lieensing Act £UUS

Club Premises Certificate

BD/CLA0094

NAME OF CLUB IN WHOSE NAME THIS CERTIFICATE |S GRANTED AND RELEVANT POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUB

Crossflatts Cricket Club

Club Details

IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE THE POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUB PREMISES TO WHICH THE CERTIFICATE RELATES, OR IF NONE,
ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Ryshworth Park, Crossflatts, Bingley, West Yorkshire, BD16 2ER.

Telephone 01274 562050

WHERE THE CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

QUALIFYING GLUB ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE CERTIFICATE

- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- the supply of alcohol
- the supply of alcohol

Aclivity (and Area if appiicable) Description e From Itme 1o
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm

Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm

Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm

Good Friday Noon 10:30pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm

Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Christmas Day Noon 3:.00pm

Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm

Good Friday Noon 10:30pm
L. The supply of alcohel by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises

Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm

Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm

Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm

Good Friday Noon 10:30pm

New Years Eve

40:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

where the sale takes place

Date Issued: 27/09/2005

L. The sale by retail of alcoho] by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises

Monday to Saturday 10:00am
Sunday Noon
Christmas Day Noon
Christmas Day 7:00pm

Page 23

11:00pm
10:30pm

3:00pm
10:30pm

Page 1 of 4



City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Club Premises Certificate BD/CLA00%4

ACTIVITIES: continued ..

THE TIMES THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING CLUB

Activity (and ~rea if applicable) Description lime From lime To

L. The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises
where the sale takes place continued ..

Good Friday Noon 10:30pm

New Years Eve

10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

Description Time From Time To

| No restrictions.

WHERE THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- L. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the i
premises
- L. The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises

| where the sale takes place
L e ; : — =

Date Issued: 27/09/2005 Pa ge 24 Page 2 of 4



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

None

Embedded Conditions

1. The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be made at a time
when the premises are open for the purposes of supplying alcohol, in
accordance with the club premises certificate.

2. Any alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises must be in a sealed
container.
3. Any supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be made to a

member of the club in person.

Annex 2 — Conditions Consistent with Club Operating Schedule

All four Licensing Objectives:

None

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:
None

Public Safety:

None

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

None

The Protection of Children from Harm:

None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
Not Applicable.

FADEVITEMPLATELIC.STD\LICENCE CONDITIONS\CLUB/ Crossflats Cricket Ciub- BD/CLAQD94

Page 25



Crossflatts Cricket Ciub - Fioor Plan

S e —

Office g-tr:rl.énd EGES:' S

/
L 1 |Storage \Stage
3 yards I
/
G O obhes %
]
17 yards |
Main Room

N Bar
\ 3 yards
G \

s -

7 yards

Cellar

s

|mcn:::o:—]

<
2\
Stairs to changing
rooms

s |

Page 26




City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Club Premises Certificate Summary AL GRS

Club Details

NAME OF CLUB IN WHOSE NAME THE CERTIFICATE IS GRANTED AND RELEVANT REGISTERED POSTAL ACDRESS OF CLUE-

Crossflatts Cricket Club

IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE THE POSTAL ADDRESS OF'CLUB PREMISES TO WHICH THE CERTIFICATE RELATES, OR IF NONE,
ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Ryshworth Park, Crossflatts, Bingley, West Yorkshire, BD16 2ER. Telephone 01274 562050

WHERE THE CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE CERTIFICATE.
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music

- the supply of alcohol
- the supply of alcchol

ISES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music {Indoars}
Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:.00pm 10:30pm
Good Friday Noon 10:30pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm
Good Friday Noon 10:30pm

L. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises

Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm
Good Friday Noon 10:30pm

New Years Eve
10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

L. The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises
where the sale takes place

Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm
Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Date Issued: 27/09/2005 page 27 Page 3 of 4



City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

4

Licensing Act 2003

Club Premises Certificate Summary BD/CLAQ094

THE TIMES-THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES continuad ..

ACIVITY  [and Area IF soplicablz) Diesonphon Time From Time To |

L. The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the-premises
where the sale takes place continued ... |

Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm
Good Friday Noon 10:30pm

New Years Eve
10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

THE OPERING HOURS OF THE CLUB :

Description Time From Time To

No restrictions.

- L. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises
- L. The sale by retail of alcohel by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises

where the sale takes place

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE CLUB PREMISES BY CHILDRENIS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

No restrictions.

Date Issued: 27/08/2005 P a g e 2 8 Page 4 of 4



Aer3

Mr ] Ryshworth Hall.
Keighley Road. Crossflatts. Bingley.BD16 2EL. 30/01/2017

Dear Sir/Madam I wish to object to the variance of the licence
For Alcohol & Music for Crossflatts Cricket Club currently
applied for.

The Grounds for my objections are
Prevention of public nuisance

« Noisy revellers who would now be passing my house at
2am urinating in my gateway which I have witnessed on

cctv.
Public safety

e Litter in the form of cans and bottles which invariably

smash on my driveway.
e Once when I challenged the group concerned I was sworn
at and threatened.

It is my belief that these incidences will increase if the hours
are extended, at least now we can rest easy shortly after
eleven pm this I feel will be a problem which the club will say
“Not their problem”.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 CROSSFLATTS CRICKET CLUB, KEIGHLEY ROAD, BINGLEY
	Lpb2MarchDocMapp1
	Lpb2MarchDocMapp2
	Lpb2MarchDocMapp3


